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Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

This letter cancels and supersedes our letter dated Octoberr 9, 1991 on the
same subject. Pursuant to Subsection 204.4(b) and Section 205.19, Company
proposes to reclassify the positions of three (3) Measurement and Control
Mechanics, located at the Fresno Service Center and the incumbents to Gas
Control Technicians without regard to Subsection 20S5. 4(h) or Section 205.7.
The incumbents and service dates are as follows:

Harold L. Peterson 2-6~-67
James R. Moore 6-30-75
Terry McElhaney 7-24-78

Operation and maintenance work associated with the new Gas SCADA system,
new electronic measurement systems and the equipment associated with the
therm billing system, require the higher classification because of the more
technical nature of this work. This work now involves computer systems and
advanced electronic systems.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

oy &MW

Directorand Chitf Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

m \\ , 1991

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Business Manager



